
CENTRAL  PARK

ELEMENTARY

Central Park Elementary
ONE TEАM! ONE DREAM!

School Advisory Council Meeting

Wednesday, September 24, 2025

1. Welcome and call to order

2. Approval of previous SAC meeting minutes

3.

SAC meeting minutes of August 27, 2025 - review and approval

School accountability funds

Update on current balance: $1,273.76 (ending balance of 24/25)

4. School Environmental Safety Incident Reporting (SESIR)

Overview and updates https://www.browardschools.com/Page/38107

5. Review and Ratification of Bylaws

Discuss changes to Bylaws, if any, and vote to approve them

6. Vote of Members and Officers

Vote on new SAC Members, SAC Chair, and SAC Secretary

7. School Improvement Plan (SIP)

• Professioanl learning Communities (PLCs)

8. Literacy updates

• Literacy Night

9. Committee updates

• Reading, Math, Science

10. Principal's updates

Key announcements and information

11. Questions and feedback

• Open floor for questions and comments

12. Next meeting

• Scheduled date and time: October 22, 2025 (EVENING MEETING @ 5:30)

13. Adjournment

Closing remarks



Draft until October 22, 2025 meeting

Central Park Elementary School

School Advisory Council (SAC)
Meeting Minutes

September 24, 2025

The Central Park School Advisory Council (SAC) met on September 24, 2025. Douglas
Satran called the meeting to order at 8:50 АМ.

SAC members in attendance included: April Allen, Jael Ciappesoni, Shareeke Edmead-Nesi,
Alicia Keppel, Gilia Martinez, Melissa Million, Monika Moorman, Braddy Nopolean, Lisa Raska,
Douglas Satran, Nicole Spence-Goon, Lori Turner

Guests that attended: Lisa Simpson, Craig Ewart, Jessica Guerra, Gabriela Rodriguez, Jill Wagner,

Madeline Piegari, Chris Braddy

Ms. Keppel made a motion to start the meeting. Ms. Raska seconded the motion.

Mr. Satran requested a motion to approve the minutes from the August 27th meeting. Ms.
Raska made the motion. Ms. Million seconded the motion.

Mr. Satran determined that we had a quorum.

Mr. Satran requested a motion to ratify our current by-laws. Ms. Raska made the motion

and Ms. Edmead-Nesi seconded it. Mr. Satran asked if there were any feedback or concerns

and none were communicated. Mr. Satran took it to a vote. Mr. Satran determined that all

were in favor. Mr. Satran said that the motion was passed.

Vote on New Memberships:

Mr. Satran asked that a motion be made to nominate Mr. Ewart as our gifted parent
representative and Ms. Rodriguez as an additional parent representative. Ms. Edmead Nesi

made the nomination, and Ms. Raska seconded the nomination. Mr. Satran took it to a vote.

Mr. Satran determined that all were in favor. Mr. Satran stated that the motion was passed.

Ms. Moorman asked how our ESOL parent representative was coming along. Ms. Martinez
said she would get back to us on that.

Mr. Satran said that we will now take nominations for SAC chair. Ms. Turner nominated Mr.

Satran. Ms. Keppel seconded the nomination. All voted in favor.

Mr. Satran said that we will now take nominations for the Secretary. Mr. Satran nominated
Ms. Ciappesoni. Ms. Allen seconded the nomination. All voted in favor.

Ms. Million said that there may be a change for a two-year maximum term, as opposed to
the customary three-year team. Mr. Satran asked if a person can be revoted after the

completion of their term. Ms. Million said after one year off.



Draft until October 22, 2025 meeting

School Accountability Funds:
Ms. Turner said that she had nothing to add today as she is waiting ona budget update.

School Improvement Plan: Ms. Turner said that we have completed PM1 and all students

were tested. Ms. Turner said that the base-line data is used to form intervention groups and
data chats with teachers to discuss steps toward goals. Ms. Turner said that for reading, grades

3-5 demonstrated 39 percent proficiency, which is a 3 percent decrease from last year. Ms.
Turner said that we are within the top 5 in the district. Ms. Turner explained that this decrease

may be due to the increase in our cluster program but that she is impressed by the program's
academic growth. Ms. Turner said that in Math, grades 3-5 demonstrated 24 percent
proficiency, a 3 percent increase from last year. Ms. Turner added that we had the second

highest scores in our district. Ms. Turner said that for K-2 Reading the students demonstrated

51 percent, a one percent increase from the previous year. Ms. Turner added that they are

demonstrating 18 percent in readiness to read, a six percent decrease from last year. Ms.

Turner said that in math, grades K-2 were at 27 percent proficiency, a six percent increase from

the previous year. Ms. Turner said that their next step is to form intervention groups. Ms.

Turner said that grades 3-5 intervention groups have already started targeting specific gaps.
Ms. Turner said that grades K-2 will have intervention groups formed soon. Ms. Turner said that

1st grade has a paraprofessional that is assigned to meet their needs, based on their screenings.
Mr. Satran said that needs can transcend across grade levels. Mr. Satran said that an example is

that no matter what grade they are in, there are in diagraphs/trigraphs and once that is

addressed, then other skills fall into place. Ms. Turner said that in Math we are not going to
change much because students have shown continual growth. Ms. Turner said that in the

classroom, there is whole group instruction and small group instruction that is fluid because the

student is only pulled in if they show they are struggling in a particular skill. Ms. Turner said

that it is easier to see where the problem is in math, so we are continuing with math as it is. Ms.

Edmead-Nesi said that she is worried that constant testing robs children of the joy of learning.
Ms. Edmead-Nesi added that she wants her child to have great learning experiences, and she is

concerned about children's mental health. Ms. Edmead-Nesi asked where does the child get the

opportunity to have a joy in the day? Ms. Turner said that the cafeteria is a social time and

recess, once the weather allows, is important to teachers because they are aware that they need

to release that energy. Ms. Turned that the concerns are all over and she wishes testing wasn't
such a huge accountability issue because it does affect free time but that we do try to find

balance. Mr. Braddy said he feels like doing homework is a second part-time job. Mr. Ewart said
that he finds that testing allows to determine the individual need since no two children are

alike. Ms. Ewart-Nesi said that if you have a child that feels that they constantly don't meet the

mark, it may lead to frustration. Ms. Martinez said that third graders have life-skills and

wellness as a Special and listening to the parents help her understand their needs as they enter

that transition. Ms. Allen said that as a fourth-grade teacher she believes there must be

standards set because that is life, but she also understands there must be a balance. Ms. Million

said that perhaps it is because of the early lunchtime. Ms. Raska said that unfortunately

someone must have that lunch time. Ms. Turner said that those teachers who have an early
lunch can incorporate a snack time if that is a concern.

Literacy Updates:






















